

Holly Pekrul

414.931.9603

hollypekru@yahoo.com | [LinkedIn](#) | [Portfolio](#)

Front-End Web Developer

Highly motivated individual with strong passion for ensuring alignment of web design and user experience requirements; well-prepared to excel in a challenging role as Front-End Web Developer. Acquired knowledge through numerous projects on elements and steps that go into building a successful website. With over 5 years of customer service experience, and drive towards making the client completely satisfied.

Education

- ♦ **Waukesha County Technical College** **Pewaukee, WI, 2024**
Associate's Degree in Front-End Web Development
- ♦ **Waukesha County Technical College** **Pewaukee, WI, 2018**
Associate's Degree in Business Management

Acquired Skills

- ♦ Knowledge to communicate effectively with employees, team members, and customers.
- ♦ Can apply styles to a website such as color, spacing, responsiveness, and decorative features using CSS or Bootstrap.
- ♦ Obtained skills with adding content, tables, inline images, and forms using HTML.
- ♦ Competent in making web pages interactive using JavaScript programming language.
- ♦ Knowledge of starting up a website on WordPress using themes and plugins.
- ♦ Ability to build wireframes and mock-ups by using Adobe software, such as Photoshop, Illustrator, and XD.

Experience

South Milwaukee School District, South Milwaukee, WI **Web Development Internship**

June 2023 – August 2023

- ♦ Utilized Final Site Content Management System to redesign district website.
- ♦ Facilitated organization of web pages to ensure user-friendly accessibility with important information visible and easy to find.
- ♦ Helped train staff on how to make posts and edit pages using the new Content Management System.
- ♦ Created new content using Adobe Photoshop and Premier Pro.

M-W Marine Inc., Hales Corners, WI **Parts & Service Representative**

2018 – Present

Collect information and prepare service orders for maintenance and repair as requested by clients. Sell marine equipment and supplies to customers. Act as primary point of contact for customers, identify client needs, and meet expectations. Manage and monitor parts inventory as well as place orders of out-of-stock items.

- ♦ Achieved customer satisfaction by assisting customers in locating desired parts and responding to complaints/questions via phone calls.

Shipping & Receiving Clerk

2010 – Present

Check and document incoming and outgoing shipments. Unpack and inspect incoming shipments as well as monitor shortages and damaged parts. Ensure delivery of orders needed to repair for clients, while tracking inventory. Maintain accurate records, establish strong relationships with vendors, and oversee packaging and weighing of items. Print shipping labels and postage, unload packages from incoming trucks, and manage invoices.

- ♦ Determined and successfully acquired parts within department as well as sold parts to achieve key goals.